

Attendees: Kent, Jim, Joan, Arnold, CW, George, Pete

1. Upcoming Presentations

Oct 25 - Apple Notes (plus Control Center?) with George Wilde
future:

- Wallet/Applepay - substantial interest at meeting, Arnold and Kent found numerous YouTube videos; Glen could do intro?
- Pat Dengler will team up with Allison for a future presentation
- Mind Map software (iThoughtsX) by Kent - Allison has a screencast on this, Kent bought the software but is not sold on product, will delete this as possible topic
- Kent talked to Adam Christianson of The Maccast, he is willing to give a presentation; we will give him latitude to choose topic
- Tom Thorpe has two 15 min presentations, WiFi (In)security and VPN (In)security - he prefers to do them back to back, Jim will find out what this means
- Dec presentation will most likely be either Tom or Adam
- iOS Control Center, Today View, Notifications - Glen or George @ beginners
- Jim will present on High Sierra in Jan or Feb
- Combine 3 or 4 of Don McAllister's Tips into one presentation
- Presentation via Skype - we have not figured out how to do this
- Battery life issues with iOS 11 - good topic for beginners

2. Survey - would be nice to find out what OS and iOS versions members are using, also members favorite apps, reasons for attending or not attending meetings. Survey options are Survey Monkey (free for up to 10 questions and 100 responses), Dreamhost, MUG website

3. Election 2018 - will come up with slate in Nov Core Group meeting, publish slate in Nov newsletter, vote at Dec meeting

4. Dec meeting date is the 13th

5. Membership = 98, Net \$ = ?